

Tapes 144- 145 (A/B) Tape 146 (A) · Public Hearing: HB 3030, HB 2152 Work Session: HB 2531

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE

April 4, 1991 8:00 AM Hearing Room A State Capitol Building

Members Present: Representative Delna Jones, Chair Representative Carl Hosticka, Vice-Chair Representative Mike Burton (excused 8:14-8:28) Representative Kelly Clark (arrived 8:16) Representative Bev Clarno Representative Mike Nelson (arrived 8:17) Representative Fred Parkinson Representative John Schoon (excused 8:14-8:37) Representative Jim Whitty Staff Present: Dick Yates, Legislative Revenue Office Terry Drake, Legislative Revenue Office Steve Meyer, Legislative Revenue Office Linda Leach, Committee Assistant Witnesses Present: Jim Brown, Department of Revenue Representative Mary Alice Ford, District 8 Debra Jarvis, Oregon Student Safety on the Move (OSSOM) Maureen Caryl, OSSOM Jennifer Schmidt, OSSOM Ingrid Parmeter, OSSOM Lisa McLain, OSSOM, Oregon City High School Lydia Clardy, OSSOM, Oregon City High School · Bob Bothman, Oregon Department of Transportation Joan Plank, Oregon Department of Transportation Wayne Neuburger, Oregon Department of Education Larry Didier, Department of Human Resources John Radford, Executive Department TAPE 144 SIDE a 005 CHAIR JONES called the meeting to order at 8:14 and conducted administrative business. WORK SESSION - HB 253 1 020 DICK YATES explained a proposal from the HB 2531 working group which would include nontaxable military income for military personnel involved with Desert Shield as well as Desert Storm (original HB 2531 only covered Desert Storm military personnel). He reviewed Proposed Amendments to HB 253 1-3 and explained how Oregon was tied to the Federal Revenue Code. Exhibit 1

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Home Committee on Revenue and School Finance April 4, 1991 Page 2 075 Questions and discussion interspersed. 097 DICK YATES continued his review of Proposed Amendments HB 2531-3. 120 DICK YATES estimated a revenue impact of approximately \$310,000 from HB 253 1-3. 130 Questions and discussion. 138 REP. HOSTICKA was concerned with timing and notification to affected taxpayers. 156 JIM BROWN explained how the Department of Revenue will deal with timing issues and those affected taxpayers who have already filed income tax returns. 177 Questions and discussion regarding Rep. Hosticka's concerns.

192 CHAIR JONES summarized Proposed Amendments to HB 2531-3. 206 MOTION REP. BURTON moved adoption of Proposed Amendments to HB 2531-3, dated 4/2/91. 210 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered. 220 MOTION REP. BURTON moved HB 2531 as amended to the floor with a do pass recommendation. 225 DISCUSSION 230 VOTE In a roll call vote, the motion was adopted (8-0). AYES: Rep. Parkinson, Rep. Whitty, Rep. Burton, Rep. Clark, Rep. Clarno, Rep. Nelson, Rep. Hosticka, Rep. Jones. EXCUSED: Rep. Schoon. 240 CHAIR JONES recessed the meeting at 8:34 and reconvened the meeting at 8:36. PUBLIC HEARING - HB 3030 - 253 REP. FORD supported HB 3030 and provided background information regarding the OSSOM program which is losing federal funding. HB 3030 would provide funding for the OSSOM-program. She referred to letters of support for HB 3030. Exhibit 2 329 Questions and discussion regarding change of funding percentages. 352 TERRY DRAKE explained HB 3030 proposes an increase in Oregon's drivers license fee which would be dedicated to four traffic safety related programs. He referred to page 4

of testimony presented by Rep. Ford listing the distribution of collected revenue from proposed HB 3030.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Home Committee on Revenue and School Finance April 4, 1991 Page 3 400 Questions and discussion regarding current drivers license fee and history of fee increases. TAPE 145 SIDE A 008 REP. CLARK clarified that 25 cents of the proposed \$1 increase would be dedicated to the OSSOM program. 020 DEBRA JARVIS supported HB 3030 and referred to a packet of information from OSSOM. She read History, Mission and Philosophy from OSSOM Overview. Exhibit 3 077 MAUREEN CARYL testified in support of HB 3030 and read Youth Chapters and Peer Education from OSSOM Overview. Exhibit 3 097 INGRID PARMETER supported HB 3030 and read Alcohol/Drug Free Alternatives and Conferences from OSSOM Overview. Exhibit 3 113 JENNIFER SCHMIDT supported HB 3030 and read Leadership Training and Assembly Programs from OSSOM Overview. Exhibit 3 127 DEBRA JARVIS concluded with Collaboration from OSSOM Overview. Exhibit 3 160 MAUREEN CARYL explained why she is involved with the OSSOM program. OSSOM provided an opportunity for leadership and assistance for resisting peer pressure. 176 INGRID PARMETER explained why she became involved in the OSSOM program and discussed substance abuse in schools and families. 233 JENNIFER SCHMIDT explained why she became involved in the OSSOM program and explained her goals of helping other people. 257 LISA MC LAIN supported HB 3030 and explained she joined OSSOM to help teens find alternatives to drinking and driving. 292 LYDIA CLARDY supported HB 3030 and explained refusal skills taught by OSSOM leaders. OSSOM provides skills for leadership. 340 Questions and discussion. 357 BOB BOTHMAN supported HB 3030 which provides a mechanism to continue funding OSSOM and provides revenue for three other traffic safety programs. He summarized his prepared testimony. Exhibit 4 TAPE 144 SIDE B 001 BOB BOTHMAN continued with his testimony. 063 Questions and discussion.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance April 4, 1991 Page 4 091 Questions and discussion regarding distribution of proposed \$1 increase. 107 Questions and discussion regarding language in Section 7 of HB 3030 and a subsequent referral to Ways and Means Committee. 142 Questions and discussion regarding committee options (4 programs proposed funding). 174 Questions and discussion regarding current level of funding for OSSOM. 275 Questions and discussion regarding funding sources for traffic safety programs. ~ 291 REP. HOSTICKA was concerned with distribution of funds between the local programs and the Department of Transportation. 300 Questions and discussion regarding reasons why OSSOM is losing federal funding. 347 Questions and discussion regarding federal funds for the Oregon Safety Traffic Commission. 340 REP. PARKINSON was interested in funding OSSOM but was unsure of funding the other three traffic safety programs. 360 Questions and discussion regarding alternatives to a \$1 fee increase and who benefits from traffic safety programs. TAPE 145 SIDE B 006 Discussion continued. 038 Questions and discussion regarding history of drivers license fee increases. 070 Questions and discussion. 093 Questions and discussion regarding motor vehicle budget. 104 WAYNE NEUBURGER discussed Section 8 of HB 3030 which is a change in line 29 from ORS 343.730 which affects the amount of money reimbursed to schools which have a drivers education course from \$100 per student to \$150 per student. He referred to Driver

Education Enrollment and Costs to explain the proposed change in Section 8. Exhibit 5 201 Questions and discussion.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance April 4, 1991
Page 5

235 LARRY DIDIER supported HB 3030 and read his prepared testimony. Exhibit 6 PUBLIC HEARING - HB 2152 - 326 JOHN RADFORD supported HB 2152 and summarized his prepared testimony. He reviewed Proposed Amendments to HB 2152, dated April 3, 1991. Exhibits 7, 8 TAPE 146 SIDE A 001 JOHN RADFORD continued with his testimony. 014 Questions and discussion regarding veteran bonds and statewide property taxes. 030 Questions and discussion regarding proposed amendments from the Executive Department. 054 REP. CLARNO commented on the lack of coordination between agencies. 059 Questions and discussion regarding a simplified process proposed in HB 215 2. 086 JOHN RADFORD reviewed two major Proposed Amendments to HB 2152 regarding closure of appropriations and a comprehensive annual report. Exhibit 8 Questions and discussion interspersed. 151 CHAIR JONES conducted administrative business and adjourned the meeting at 10:24.

Linda Leach, Committee Assistant

Kimberly Taylor, Office Manager EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. Proposed Amendments to HB 2531-3, 4/2/91, LRO - HB 253 1 2. Testimony from Representative Ford, 4/4/91 - HB 303 0 3. Packet of Information from OSSOM, 4/4/91 - HB 3030 4. Testimony from Bob Bothman, 4/4/91 - HB 3030 5. Testimony from Wayne Neuburger, 4/4/91 - HB 3030 6. Testimony from Larry Didier, 4/4/91 - HB 3030 7. Testimony from John Radford, 4/4/91 - HB 2152 8. Proposed Amendments from John Radford, 4/3/91 - HB 215 2

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.